

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Communication

All communications will be through candidate's e-mail and mobile number. Provide valid e-mail ID and mobile number.

Examination

Candidate has to appear in online examination only.

LPUNEST-2025 Kit consists of the following two parts and must be read together.

1- LPUNEST-2025 Booklet

2 - Information Booklet

LPUNEST-2025 KIT

Cost of LPUNEST-2025 Kit

For Offline Application - ₹ 1000/-

For Online Application

with soft copy - ₹ 1000/with printed copy - ₹ 1500/-

If the information available on the University website, under the head Admissions i.e. http://www.lpu.in/admission/ or Prospectus 2025, differs from the information provided in the LPUNEST-2025 KIT (LPUNEST-2025 Booklet and Information Booklet), then the information available on the University website (under the head Admissions) or Prospectus 2025 and subsequent corrigenda, if any, will prevail.

Disclaimer

Information published by the university in Prospectus, International Booklet, LPUNEST-2025 Kit, University Website, Advertisements or otherwise in any manner, must be read in conjunction with supplements, updations, rectifications, clarifications, corrigenda, notices etc. as and if issued by the university from time to time. Changes if any in the prospectus or any other information material will be published as corrigendum in newspaper and/ or website. Applicants and others concerned must ensure that they know up-to-date information before applying for admission or any other purpose, whatsoever.

Certain details and pictures, not belonging to the university, might have been used in the Prospectus, International Booklet, LPUNEST-2025 Kit and other informative material of the University merely for better understanding of the content or for general information.

Best efforts are made to ensure the accuracy of content published in the Prospectus, International Booklet, LPUNEST-2025 Kit, University Website, Advertisements and other material published by the university; however the University does not give any assurance about any content to be error free and will not assume any liability arising or for any hardship, expense, loss etc. suffered/incurred on that count.

The university reserves the right to make any insertion, withdrawal or change in information published anywhere at any time without any notice, as and if deemed necessary, including but not limited to information in Prospectus, International Booklet, LPUNEST-2025 Kit, University website, advertisements and other material as well as any provision or facility, whether existing or new. No responsibility will be accepted by the university for hardship or expenses incurred by applicants or any other person(s) on account of such insertion, withdrawal or change, no matter how they are caused.

Without prejudice to the above, the university does not take any responsibility for the authenticity of the information made out or taken by any applicant or any other person from any website, blogs, search results, classified websites, chat sites, inquiry (verbal, online or written) or any source other than the information published in the University Prospectus or International Booklet or LPUNEST-2025 Kit as available on the University Website (under the head Admissions i.e. http://www.lpu.in/admission/), and for the actions of the applicants or others concerned on the basis of such information and shall not assume any obligation or liability for the same in any manner.

In case of any dispute on any matter concerning the university or any of its schools, department etc. whatsoever, whether covered by Prospectus or not, and/ or for interpretation of/ in relation to any content of the Prospectus, International Booklet, LPUNEST-2025 Kit, University Website, Advertisement or information published anywhere in any manner relating thereto, the decision of the competent authority of the university shall be final and binding on all concerned, and thereafter the courts at Kapurthala, Punjab (India) only shall have jurisdiction for unresolved disputes.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

About LPU	02
About LPUNEST LAW - 2025	02
Schedule of LPUNEST	02
Programmes Offered	02
Eligibility and Selection Criteria	02
Programme Fee	03
Scholarship and Financial Aid	03
LPU Admit Portal	05
How to Apply	05
Slot Booking through LPU Admit (For Exam Centre Candidates only)	05
Hall Ticket (For Exam Centre Candidates only)	07
Online Entrance Exam	07
Question Paper Pattern and Evaluation for LPUNEST-2025	08
Regulations at the Exam Centre	09
List of Exam Cities	09
Syllabi of LPUNEST - 2025	09
Sample Questions of LPUNEST - 2025	09
Result	09
Process of Interview and Admission	09
Test Alteration	10
Instructions for filling Application Form (Application Sheet)	10
List of Annexures	11



1. About LPU

Lovely Professional University (LPU) is a multi-disciplinary institution recognized by the University Grants Commission (UGC), known for its excellence in academics, research, and overall development of students. With a sprawling 600-acre campus, LPU is home to students from all 28 Indian states and over 50 countries, fostering a rich cultural diversity and global outlook. The University holds a stellar reputation, receiving the prestigious A++ grade with a 3.68 score on a 4-point scale from NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation Council). It is ranked 27th in the NIRF Rankings 2024 by the Ministry of Education, Government of India, among all public and private universities, and 25th in the Times Higher Education World University Rankings 2024 among the top universities in India. Notably, LPU is also the first private university in India to receive ICAR accreditation for its Agriculture programs, further solidifying its position as a leader in education.

LPU's commitment to academic excellence is evident in its innovative, industry-oriented curricula designed to prepare students for global challenges. With tie-ups with over 300 international universities and collaborations with leading global companies like Amazon, Google, and Cisco, students gain hands-on experience through internships, live projects, and exchange programs. The University's placement record is unmatched, with over 2,100 top recruiters visiting annually, offering students lucrative career opportunities across diverse fields.

The campus is a self-contained world that offers a vibrant and dynamic student experience. Equipped with state-of-the-art facilities, including an in-campus hospital, shopping mall, sports complexes with Olympic-standard amenities, banks, and postal services, it ensures that students have access to all they need for a holistic and comfortable educational journey. Iconic figures like **Prime Minister Narendra Modi and His Holiness the Dalai Lama** have visited LPU, further emphasizing its stature as a hub for innovation, inspiration, and excellence.

LPU ensures that financial constraints do not hinder the aspirations of talented students. Through programs like LPUNEST, deserving students can avail of scholarships of up to 100%, making quality education accessible to all.

Focused on fostering leaders of tomorrow, LPU goes beyond academics, emphasizing skill development, innovation, and holistic growth. Its vibrant community, excellent faculty, and dedication to nurturing talent make it a preferred destination for students aspiring to achieve their dreams. At LPU, students don't just prepare for a career—they prepare for life.

2. About LPUNEST LAW-2025

Lovely Professional University is conducting National Entrance and Scholarship Exam (LPUNEST-2025) for admission in 150+ programmes. Since its inception in 2009, more than 75,000 students are appearing in this exam (LPUNEST) every year.

This booklet has details about LPUNEST Law programmes (Integrated Law and PG Law). Students completed or appearing in 10+2 or Graduation can apply for LPUNEST-2025. The LPUNEST-2025 offers convenient choices to candidates:

- · Remotely Proctored Online Exam
- Exam Centre Based Exam

To know exact dates, visit university website: www.lpu.in

2.1 Entrance Exam: LPUNEST-2025 will provide a gateway to Integrated Law, LL.B. and LL.M. programmes in LPU and will acts as Entrance Exam for admission in these programmes at LPU. For details, refer "Eligibility and Selection Criteria".

2.2 Scholarship: LPU envisages to usher an era of accessible and affordable quality higher education to the youth of our country. On the basis of LPUNEST-2025 score, the university intends to award extensive Scholarship of upto ₹7.2 Lac per student. For details of scholarship, please refer "Scholarship and Financial Aid".

3. Schedule of LPUNEST

To know the Important dates for LPUNEST-2025, refer university website: www.lpu.in

4. Programmes Offered

4.1 Integrated Law Programmes

- B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) (5 yrs.) (After 10+2)
- BBA, LL.B. (Hons.) (5 yrs.) (After 10+2)

4.2 LL.B. Programme

• LL.B. (3 yrs.) (After Graduation)

4.3 LL.M. Programme

LL.M. (1 yr.) (After LL.B.)

5. Eligibility and Selection Criteria

5.1. Nationality

Only Indian Nationals are eligible to apply for LPUNEST-2025

5.2. Qualifying Examination:

Candidates appearing for LPUNEST-2025 should have either completed or shall be appearing in 2025,

- For UG Programme: In final examination of 10+2 from Central Board of Secondary Education (CBSE, New Delhi) or The Council for Indian School Certificate Examination (CISCE, New Delhi) or State Board or any other Council, Institution, college etc. declared recognised by Council of Boards of School Education. (COBSE) New Delhi or any other concerned apex body as applicable.
- For PG Programmes: In final examination of Graduation from Institution, College, University recognised by UGC (University Grants Commission).

5.3. Eligibility Criteria in the Qualifying Examination:

- Integrated Law Programmes: For admission in Integrated Law [B.A., LL.B. (Hons.) & BBA, LL.B. (Hons.)], Candidates should score 90% aggregate marks in 10+2 (with English) or 60% aggregate marks in 10+2 (with English) or equivalent, subject to qualifying LPUNEST-2025 or CLAT.
- LL.B. Programme: Pass with 50% aggregate marks in Graduation (any stream) or equivalent, subject to qualifying LPUNEST-2025.
- LL.M. Programme: Pass with 50% aggregate marks in LL.B. or equivalent, subject to qualifying LPUNEST-2025.

For relevant subjects and qualification details for each programme, refer university website www.lpu.in



Relaxation in eligibility criteria is offered to Defence Personnel and their Dependents/ Wards of Kashmiri Migrants/ Students from North Eastern states and Sikkim/ SC/ ST and OBC Physically Handicapped categories in some specific programmes. For details, refer university website www.lpu.in

5.4. Selection Criteria

- For UG and PG programmes (except LL.M.): Merit in LPUNEST, subject to fulfilling eligibility criteria.
- For LL.M. programme: Merit prepared with 70% weightage to LPUNEST (LL.M.) and rest 30% will be equally distributed on the basis of work experience, publications and statement of purpose.

6. Programme Fee

The programme fee is mentioned below in Table 1:-

Table 1			
Programmes Programme Fee			
Integrated Law Programmes			
B.A., LL.B. (Hons.)	₹1.00.000/ max comporter		
BBA, LL.B. (Hons.)	₹1,20,000/- per semester		
LL.B. progr	amme		
LL.B.	₹80,000/- per semester		
LL.M. programme			
LL.M.	₹ 80,000/- per semester		

The programme fee mentioned above is for Phase-I only. Subsequent phases of admission will be conducted if seats remain vacant. The programme fee details for these subsequent phases can be referred from the university website www.lpu.in

7.2 Details of Scholarship Brackets

Scholarship brackets for various categories are detailed below:

7. Scholarship and Financial Aid:

7.1 Overview

- (i) Lovely Professional University strongly believes in the fact that monetary constraints should not be an obstacle for a student to have access to quality education. So, the University extends Scholarship Scheme which is an initiative by the University to cultivate the talent of students that may be hidden due to financial constraints. Scholarship can be availed in all the Programmes of the University, ranging from Diploma to Ph.D.
- (ii) Scholarship Categories: Scholarships are awarded to candidates based on their performance on any of the following categories:
 - Eligibility Qualification (for example, 10+2 for Under Graduate Programmes and Graduation for Post Graduate Programmes)
 - LPU's Entrance and Scholarship Exam : LPUNEST
 - Certain National Level Entrance Tests [CLAT/ CUET]
- (iii) Scholarship Brackets: For each category mentioned, three brackets of Scholarship (Bracket 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5) are defined. Each bracket has its own respective criteria which needs to be met for availing the applicable scholarship. Therefore, the students meeting the requirement of Bracket- 1 gets the highest Scholarship and those in Bracket - 2, 3, 4 or 5 gets relatively lesser scholarship.
- (iv) Scholarship Phases: Admissions in LPU are done in different Phases, which are bifurcations of the Admission time period. The amount of Scholarship also depends on the Phase in which the candidate takes admission in the University. Phase-I starts as early as December 2024 and continues till the end of April 2025. The subsequent phases are conducted only if the seats in the concerned programme remain vacant. The amount of Scholarship reduces with each passing phase and no Scholarship is offered in subsequent phases (if conducted). The dates for subsequent phases (if offered) will be updated on the university website (www.lpu.in).

Table 2 (Integrated Law Programmes)					
	Bracket-I	Bracket-II	Bracket-III	Bracket-IV	Bracket-V
Scholarship Criteria	100% of programme fee	60% of programme fee	50% of programme fee	40% of programme fee	30% of programme fee
Scholarship on the basis of percentage in Qualifying Exam/ Previous Qualification	Board Topper	98% or above aggregate marks in 12th or 10th	95%-97.9% or above aggregate marks in 12th or 10th	90%-94.9% or above aggregate marks in 12th or 10th	80%-89.9% or above aggregate marks in 12th or 10th
Scholarship on the basis of LPUNEST	-	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category A cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category B cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category C cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category D cut-off*
Scholarship on the basis of CLAT	-	CLAT Rank 1 - 1000	CLAT Rank 1001 - 2000	CLAT Rank 2001 - 5000	-

^{*}To know the tentative cut-off for various programmes and approximate number of students falling in different categories, refer university website: www.lpu.in

LPUNEST score

to Category C

cut-off*

more than or equal

LPUNEST score

to Category D

cut-off*

more than or equal



Scholarship on the basis

LPUNEST

Table 3 (LL.B. Programme)					
	Bracket-I	Bracket-II	Bracket-III	Bracket-IV	Bracket-V
Scholarship Criteria	100% of programme fee	70% of programme fee	60% of programme fee	50% of programme fee	40% of programme fee
Scholarship on the basis of Percentage in Qualifying Exam/ Previous Qualification	University Topper (Top 50 NIRF/ NAAC A++ Universities)	95% or above aggregate marks in Graduation or 98% or above aggregate marks in 12th	90%-94.9% aggregate marks in Graduation or 95%- 97.99% aggregate marks in 12th	80%-89.9% aggregate marks in Graduation or 90%- 94.99% aggragate marks in 12th	70%-79.9% aggregate marks in Graduation or 80%- 89.99% aggregate marks in 12th

LPUNEST score

to Category B

cut-off*

more than or equal

LPUNEST score

to Category A

cut-off*

more than or equal

Table 4 (LL.M. Programme)					
	Bracket-I	Bracket-II	Bracket-III	Bracket-IV	Bracket-V
Scholarship Criteria	100% of programme fee	70% of programme fee	60% of programme fee	50% of programme fee	40% of programme fee
Scholarship on the basis of Percentage in Qualifying Exam	University Topper (Top 50 NIRF/ NAAC A++ Universities)	95% or above aggregate marks in LL.B. or 98% or above aggregate marks in Graduation	90%-94.9% aggregate marks in LL.B. or 95-97.99% aggregate marks in Graduation	80%-89.9% aggregate marks in LL.B. or 90%-94.99% aggregate marks in Graduation	70%-79.9% aggregate marks in LL.B. or 80%-89.99% aggregate marks in Graduation
Scholarship on the basis of LPUNEST	-	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category A cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category B cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category C cut-off*	LPUNEST score more than or equal to Category D cut-off*

^{*}To know the tentative cut-off for various programmes and approximate number of students falling in different categories, refer university website: www.lpu.in

Note: The scholarship mentioned above is for Phase-I only. Subsequent phases of admission will be conducted if seats remain vacant. The scholarship details for these subsequent phases can be referred from the university website www.lpu.in

Important Information

In case an candidate fails to produce the proof of fulfilment of the prescribed eligibility criteria or any other document prescribed by the university or fails to provide original documents for verification by the stipulated date(s), he/she will not be considered eligible for admission and/ or scholarship. In any case, if the admission /scholarship is granted shall be considered cancelled and the candidate shall have no claim, whatsoever against the university.

7.3 Other Scholarships/ Financial Aid offered by the University

Apart from the scholarship on the basis of LPUNEST-2025/ Qualifying Examination explained above, LPU also offers scholarship and

financial aid in the following areas:

- Scholarship on the basis of performance in Innovation, Startup, Entrepreneurship & Hackathons.
- Special Scholarship for Toppers of Education Board
- Financial Aid Need Based
- Financial Aid to Orphan
- Financial Aid to Persons with Certain Disability
- Financial Aid for LPU Rakshak Samman Anudan
- Financial Aid for LPU Shikshak Samman Anudan

For details regarding scholarship/ financial aid, refer university website i.e. www.lpu.in

^{*}To know the tentative cut-off for various programmes and approximate number of students falling in different categories, refer university website: www.lpu.in



8. LPU Admit Portal

LPU provides a one stop platform for admission at the university through LPU Admit. It provides facilities to kickstart the career of students and assist in services ranging from filling LPUNEST application form to taking admission. Few of the processes/ activities that can be completed on LPU Admit portal are:

- Fill the LPUNEST application form (Correct/ Up to date information to be ensured)
- Book Slot for LPUNEST
- Check your result post LPUNEST
- Proceed with Admission
- Pay Admission fee
- Upload Requisite Documents
- Apply for second chance LPUNEST and Test alteration
- Programme Transfer
- Pay balance fee
- · Can raise the query (if any))

9. How to Apply

Application forms can be obtained and submitted using one of the following methods:

Option I- Online Mode

Visit LPUADMIT (admission.lpu.in) and complete the following steps:

Step 1 - Sign Up

Register on LPUADMIT (admission.lpu.in) with basic details (Name, Email ID, Mobile No., State, Gender, City, Qualification, Discipline).

Step 2 - Payment for LPUNEST Kit

The cost of LPUNEST Kit needs to be paid by the candidate as per his/ her choice.

Application Fee

- Soft copy of LPUNEST Kit for ₹ 1000.
- Printed LPUNEST Kit for ₹ 1500.

The payment can be made using Internet Banking/Credit Card/ Debit Card / UPI.

Step 3 - General Information and Qualification details

The application form details like aadhar card number, address details, contact details of parents and qualification details need to be filled by the candidate.

Step 4 - Exam Information

Candidates are required to specify their preferred exam mode (remotely proctored or exam centre based) to appear in the exam. "Slot to be booked" by option will be available only for candidate choosing the exam centre based exam.

Refer point 10.3 to know the details of Online Slot Booking.

Option-II: Offline Mode

LPUNEST Kit may be obtained by the candidate from the University Campus or any other prescribed place by paying cash.

- Cost of Application form of LPUNEST Kit is ₹ 1000.
- Once the candidate has obtained the LPUNEST Kit, application form can be submitted by one of the following methods:

a. Manual Application:

Fill the full Application form after reading all the instructions as specified under the head "Instructions for filling Application Form (Refer point 21) (candidate must provide 10th grade details and must send a photocopy of their 10th grade certificate along with the Application form) and send it to the university in the self-addressed envelope at the following address:

Block 30, Room No 505, Lovely Professional University, Jalandhar Delhi, GT Road, Phagwara, Punjab, India – 144411

Note: Incomplete application (For example: Declaration not signed) will not be processed and LPU does not take responsibility to inform these candidates. Such candidates will not be able to access the LPU Admit. Candidates are hence advised to duly fill the application form and dispatch it along with complete requisite documents in all respects.

b. Semi-Offline Application:

In case candidate is unable to send the hard copy of Application form, then candidate may scratch the Unique Application code available on application form and follow the below mentioned steps:

- i. Sign up on LPU ADMIT portal (admission.lpu.in)
- ii. When prompted for payment, enter the Unique Application Code and Application Form No. (given on Application Form).
- After successful submission of LPUNEST application fee, refer the step - 3 of Option-I Online Mode of point no. 9 as mentioned above

Note: Printout of the computer-generated application should be retained by the candidate for future reference.

All our correspondence including exam centre booking and Hall Ticket details will be through email only. Therefore, the candidates are requested to provide valid email id and mobile number for contact. No separate communication will be done for the same.

9.1 Preference for Exam Mode

We believe in providing flexibility to our candidates, and that includes the mode of the entrance exam. You have the freedom to select the exam mode that best aligns with your preferences and circumstances. Here are your options:

Option 1: Remotely Proctored Exam from Home

Take the exam from the comfort of your own home, eliminating the need for travel and offering greater convenience. Candidates opting for remote proctoring must ensure they meet the infrastructure requirements outlined in point no.12.2. We have implemented a secure proctoring system to ensure a fair and reliable testing experience.

Option 2: Exam Centre Near Your Area

Prefer a traditional exam centre setting. You can choose to take the exam at a exam centre located near your area. We have established various exam centres across different locations to accommodate your needs.

10. Slot Booking through LPU Admit (For Exam Centre Applicants only)

Applicants can book their slot for LPUNEST (if opted for Applicant option of slot booking), download e-hall ticket, check their result and perform various other activities related to admission using LPU admit portal.



10.1 Username and Password:

Username and Password can be obtained through the following ways:

- a. As candidate complete the signup on the LPUADMIT portal, Username of the applicant will be his/ her email ID.
- b. Password will be auto-generated. Candidate will receive the password on registered e-mail ID.
- c. Candidate can reset password by login into LPU ADMIT Portal.
- d. OTP based login for accessing LPUAdmit Portal is also available on the portal.

10.2 Instructions regarding Username and Password:

- a. The user name and password must be remembered to check the updates related to the exam and access the dashboard on LPUADMIT Portal.
- b. The security of your password is totally candidate's responsibility. University will not be held accountable or responsible for any claim or loss that results directly or indirectly from any unauthorized use or misuse of your password.
- c. The Password must be kept confidential. The candidates should not disclose it with others. The Password should not be written down or stored or auto saved on their computers/ any device.
- d. Password is required to book the slot, access the dashboard and perform various task related to exam and admission such as download hall ticket, check the allocated slot by the university. (If the candidate has opted for the booking of slot by the university)
- e. In case an candidate is using the manual application process, once University receives the Application Form, an e-mail regarding Username and Password will also be sent to the candidate. So, candidates are required to fill a valid e-mail ID in the application form.
- f. By using same user id, an candidate can apply for LPUNEST exam of different programmes. However, applicant is not allowed to create multiple dashboards.

10.3 Online Slot Booking:

While filling the Application form or submitting online application, applicants need to select the mode of exam i.e. Exam centre based or remotely proctored exam. In exam centre based exam the Applicant option (himself/herself) or University option (allowing university to book slot as per preferences provide by him/her.

Flexible Exam Date Selection (For both Exam Centre and Remotely Proctored Exam)

To further enhance your convenience, you can either let the university assign an exam date for you or select a date from those available on the LPU portal during the Slot booking process. This way, your exam date can fit seamlessly into your schedule. At LPU, we believe in empowering you to make choices that suit your unique circumstances. We are committed to making the entrance exam experience as accessible and accommodating as possible.

Option-I: Booking of the slot by the Applicant

- Online Slot booking is a web based online scheduling system available at LPU Admit which will be activated as per dates mentioned on the university website www.lpu.in
- Candidates can access the LPU Admit Portal to book their exam schedule.

- c. Candidates can opt for their preferred exam mode, either at a exam centre or through remote proctoring as per their convenience
- d. The schedule bookings are done on first-come-first-serve basis and are subject to the availability of seats at the exam centre.

Option-II: Booking of the slot by university (For Exam Centre Candidates Only)

- Candidate has to specify upto 5 choices of exam dates on the Application form/ online application.
- b. University will allot any one date (preferably from the given choices) for the exam as per the availability of exam slots. University will process the request for exam slot within 48 hours after receiving the application form. However, all application received before the start date of the slot booking will be processed only when LPU Admit/ Slot booking will be activated (refer university website www.lpu.in).
- Candidate has to visit LPU Admit and is required to fill username and password to check the allocated slot for the exam or check the registered email id.
- d. In case of non-availability of the slots out of the choices filled by the candidate or any other reasons, university may allot any other date to the candidate. Candidate can also be contacted for change of mode of exam in same cases.

10.4 Important Points For Online Slot Booking Procedure

- In case of non-availability of the slots in a centre/exam mode of choice, the candidate may choose to book a slot in an alternate centre/exam mode.
- b. If for any reason, including poor response of candidates for appearing at a particular centre, an exam centre may be cancelled, the candidates who had opted for that centre will be allotted another centre. LPU will inform such candidates individually through registered e-mail ID/ mobile number. Candidate may also be given an option to change the exam mode to Remotely Proctored exam provided he/she has the required infrastructure available.
- c. The online slot booking is available only to those eligible candidates who have submitted the application forms complete in all respects on or before the last date mentioned on the university website www.lpu.in
- d. It is the responsibility of the candidate to book their exam slot in LPU Admit portal in the given time frame if he/she has chosen that booking of the slot will be done by the Applicant in the Application form/ online application form. LPU will not be held accountable for the non-bookings. The application/ entrance exam fee will not be refunded under any circumstances for such cases.
- The confirmation mail will be automatically sent on the registered email ID after the candidate has booked his/her slot through the online slot Booking interface

Important Note:

- In the rare and highly unlikely event of a technical failure/ natural calamities/ unforeseen circumstances during the exam, the applicant may be required to appear for the exam again.
- Candidates must visit www.lpu.in regularly to obtain latest news, information and updates on LPUNEST-2025



11. Hall Ticket (For Exam Centre Candidates Only)

Process for downloading the hall ticket:

1. For Candidates who booked their exam slot themselves:

The Hall Ticket will be generated immediately after the candidate books the slot (Refer university website www.lpu.in for slot booking dates).

2. For Candidates whose exam slot is booked by the University:

The Hall Ticket will be generated after 48 hrs. of receiving the application form and will be made available at LPU Admit portal. However, all applications received before the start date of the slot booking will be processed only when online booking starts (for details refer university website www.lpu.in).

Candidate can log in to LPU Admit Portal to download the hall ticket. The Hall Ticket will indicate the address of the exam centre, exam date, time allotted to the candidate and regulations. Discrepancies, if any, must be brought to the notice of the university immediately at lpunest@lpu.co.in. or raise the query on LPUADMIT dashboard.

The Hall Ticket will NOT be dispatched to candidates via post or fax.

Candidates should take two print outs of the Hall Ticket using the print option on A4 size paper only. Please ensure that all information on the Hall Ticket is clearly visible on the print out. No candidate will be permitted to appear for the exam without a valid hall ticket.

The candidates must not mutilate the Hall Ticket or change any entry made therein after it has been authenticated and received by them. The Hall Ticket is not transferable to any other person. Impersonation is a legally punishable offence.

Candidates should report to the selected exam centre with two copies of the hall ticket along with original valid ID proof such as (any one):

- · Permanent driving license
- Passport
- PAN Card
- Aadhar Card
- Government-issued ID containing photograph and signature

12. Online Entrance Exam

12.1 What is Online Entrance Exam:

The LPUNEST (Lovely Professional University National Entrance and Scholarship Exam) is a computer-based online exam designed to assess the aptitude and knowledge of candidates aspiring to join various programs offered by Lovely Professional University. Whether you choose to take the exam at a designated exam centre or opt for the convenience of a remotely proctored exam, the core experience remains the same.

Exam Mode

LPUNEST offers two exam mode: Exam centre-based and remotely proctored. Exam centre-based exams are conducted at designated examination centres, providing a structured and monitored environment. On the other hand, remotely proctored exams allow you to take the exam from the comfort of your own space, provided you have a reliable internet connection and a suitable computer setup.

12.2 Guidelines for Remotely Proctored LPUNEST exam

If the candidate opts for a remotely proctored exam from home, then he/ she will get to choose desired date and time form available option in the interface.. The candidate will get an email regarding the guidelines, date, and time of the exam. The remotely proctored exam will be monitored live through various Artificial Intelligence tools and by the invigilators. You can take your LPUNEST exam in the comfort of your home while being monitored by our proctors. To appear in exam from home, you need to ensure the following infrastructure at your end:

- The remotely proctored exam required two devices. A Laptop/ Desktop (Primary device) and smartphone (Secondary device).
 A Primary device, Windows/ Linux/ Mac laptop or desktop with proper working webcam and microphones.
- A secondary device, mobile phone (iOS/Android) acting as a 3rd eye with proper working front camera and microphone.
- Both devices are mandatory to appear in exam. You cannot appear in exam with a single device.
- An isolated room with proper lighting without any external disturbances.
- Candidates must have a desk and chair preferably with a plain backdrop with adequate lighting. Appearing in exam while sitting on a couch, bed or on floor is strictly not allowed.
- Candidates are not allowed to appear in exam if the examination area is public place or a noisy environment.
- In case of non-availability of above mentioned infrastructure, the candidate must opt for Exam Centre Based exam.
- To appear for the exam at home, a minimum 1MBPS speed of the internet is required.

Note: Once the candidate selects Remotely Proctored Exam from home, then the candidate cannot switch to Exam Centre-Based exam.

A detailed list of prohibited activities are available in the general guidelines document. Even an iota of violation of instructions will result in a candidate's disqualification.

For general guidelines, Scan the QR Code



12.3 Procedure for Exam Centre Based Exam

The candidates must ensure that the computer allotted to them is switched on and any problem with the computer should be informed to the invigilator immediately.

The exam will consist of multiple choice questions (MCQs) and fill in the blank (wherever applicable). Fill in the blanks will have one answer having numerical value (To be answered upto two decimal values only). Each MCQ will consist of a stem which may be in the form of a question or an incomplete statement and four responses labelled A, B, C and D. One of these four responses will be correct or most appropriate answer. Candidates must choose the correct or most appropriate answer by clicking on the button next to the answer.

ROUGH WORK

All rough work should be done in the paper's provided in the Exam Centre. Candidate must not carry any paper to the exam centre.



13. Question Paper Pattern and Evaluation for LPUNEST-2025

a. Integrated Law

The exam duration is of 90 minutes (1 hr. 30 minutes) and consists of 80 multiple choice questions (MCQ) of the objective type. The approximate distribution of questions and marks per subject is as follows:

Subject	No. of Questions	Marks (per question)	Total Marks
English	20	1	20
Quantitative and Logical Aptitude	20	2	40
Legal Reasoning	20	1	20
General Awareness	20	2	40
All subjects are compulsory			

b. LL.B. & LL.M.

The exam duration is of 90 minutes (1hr 30 Mins.). English is compulsory and any one of the remaining subjects can be opted. The approximate distribution of questions and marks per subject is as follows:

Subject	No. of Questions	Marks (per question)	Total Marks
English	25	1	25
Architecture	50	1.5	75
Ayurveda	50	1.5	75
Bio-Chemistry	50	1.5	75
Biotech	50	1.5	75
Botany	50	1.5	75
Chemistry	50	1.5	75
Clinical Bio Chemistry	50	1.5	75
Clinical Micro Biology	50	1.5	75
Commerce	50	1.5	75
Computer Applications	30	2.5	75
Computer science	50	1.5	75
Economics	50	1.5	75
Embryology and Cell Biology	50	1.5	75
English (Literature	50	1.5	75

Subject	No. of Questions	Marks (per question)	Total Marks
Environmental Sciences	50	1.5	75
Fashion Design	50	1.5	75
Fine Arts	50	1.5	75
Food Science and Technology	50	1.5	75
Forensic Sciences	50	1.5	75
General Aptitude and General Awareness	50	1.5	75
Geography	50	1.5	75
History	50	1.5	75
Hotel Management	50	1.5	75
Interior and Product Design	50	1.5	75
Journalism and Film Production	50	1.5	75
Law	50	1.5	75
Mathematics	30	2.5	75
Microbiology	50	1.5	75
Multimedia and Animation	50	1.5	75
Music	50	1.5	75
Nutrition and Dietetics	50	1.5	75
Physical Education	50	1.5	75
Physics	30	2.5	75
Physiotherapy	50	1.5	75
Planning	50	1.5	75
Political Science	50	1.5	75
Psychology	50	1.5	75
Public Administration	50	1.5	75
Sociology	50	1.5	75
Statistics and Data Analytics	50	1.5	75
Zoology	50	1.5	75

Note: Candidates will be awarded ranks on the basis of marks obtained. In case of two candidates scoring equal marks in the exam, sum of best two subjects will be considered. In case of more candidates having the same sum of best two, the one getting single highest in any of the subject will be considered.

NATIONAL ENTRANCE & SCHOLARSHIP TEST



14. Regulations at the Exam Centre

Candidates should arrive at the exam centre as per the reporting time mentioned in the hall ticket. There will be pre-exam process which includes registration and an on-site orientation prior to the start of the actual exam. If an candidate arrives after the on-site orientation has begun, he/she will not be allowed to take the exam.

The candidate has to register his/her name in the registration counter. The hall ticket of the candidates will be checked to verify the identity of each candidate. A photograph of the candidate may be clicked at the exam centre for verification purpose.

Each candidate will be allotted a seat with a computer. Candidates must find out and occupy their allotted seats at least 15 minutes before the commencement of the exam.

Candidates will not be allowed to carry any textual material, printed or written, bits of papers or any other material except the hall ticket and ID proof inside the exam hall. Candidates are also not permitted to bring calculators, slide rules, electronic watches with facilities of calculators, laptop or palmtop computers, personal stereo systems, walkie-talkie sets, mobile phones, paging devices or any other object/device that is likely to be of unfair assistance.

No candidate will be allowed to go outside the exam hall till the completion of the exam. Smoking in the exam hall is strictly prohibited. Tea, coffee, cold drinks or snacks are also not allowed to be taken into the exam hall.

There are no waiting facilities for family and friends at the exam centre. Candidates should plan to meet them elsewhere after the exam ends.

Candidates shall maintain perfect silence and attend to their questions only. All actions of the candidate in the exam hall will be closely monitored using web cameras and closed circuit TV cameras. Any conversation or movement or disturbance in the exam hall shall be deemed as misbehaviour and if an candidate is found using unfair means or impersonation, their candidature will be cancelled and they will be liable to be debarred from taking examination either permanently or for a specified period to be decided by LPU. LPU reserves the right to withhold the result of such candidates.

Candidates must sign the attendance sheet in the presence of the invigilator.

15. List of Exam Cities

List of exam cities is attached as Annexure-I.

16. Syllabi of LPUNEST-2025

Syllabi of LPUNEST- 2025 is attached as Annexure-II.

17. Sample Questions of LPUNEST-2025

Sample Questions of LPUNEST-2025 is attached as Annexure-III

18. Result

LPUNEST results will be declared within 48 working hours, including subject-wise marks as well as total obtained marks. Based on these marks, the amount of scholarship one can avail will be determined. Since it is a computer-based exam (CBT), there is no provision for revaluation of LPUNEST answers..

Additionally, the result of the interview will be declared within 24 working hours after the applicant has appeared for the interview.

19. Process of Online Counselling and Admission

- After declaration of LPUNEST result, the process of admission will vary depending on the programme in which the applicant wants to take provisional admission, which is explained below:
 - (i) For programme mentioned under the head 'programmes offered' in point no. 4.1
 - (a) After qualifying LPUNEST, Download your scorecard.
 - (b) Once you qualify the entrance test, proceed with the provisional registration by the depositing initial fee.
 - (c) Complete the Admission form.
 - (d) Following documents are required to be submitted.
 - Passport Size Photograph
 - 10th Mark Sheet
 - Eligibility qualification marksheet/ internet result
 - [Graduation marks sheets (for LL.B.)/ LL.B. mark sheets for (LL.M.)]
 - Proof of Permanent Residence
 - In case the eligibility certificate is not available at the time of filling this application form (recently appeared), it may be submitted later on also.
 - (e) All the submitted documents are to be verified from the originals within the prescribed timelines
 - (ii) For programmes mentioned under the head 'programmes offered' in point no. 4.2 and 4.3:
 - (a) Proceed with the provisional registration by the depositing initial fee.
 - (Candidates can apply for LPUNEST to avail scholarship opportunities.)
 - (b) Complete the Admission form.
 - (c) Following documents are required to be submitted.
 - Passport Size Photograph
 - 10th Mark Sheet
 - Eligibility qualification marksheet/ internet result [Graduation marks sheets (for LL.B.)/ LL.B. mark sheets for (LL.M.)]
 - Proof of Permanent Residence
 - In case the eligibility certificate is not available at the time of filling this application form (recently appeared), it may be submitted later on also.
 - (d) All the submitted documents are to be verified from the originals within the prescribed timelines

Note: Please note that no representative of Lovely Professional University would ask for transfer of any kind of funds to his or her personal account or would indulge into personal chats with aspirants or their guardians. In case of any such activity, you should report the incident immediately at grievance.doa@lpu.co.in



20. Test Alteration

By default request for change in date or exam centre for LPUNEST-2025 will not be considered. Under exceptional circumstances, the request for change in date or exam centre for LPUNEST-2025 may be considered. Candidate may apply for test alteration online through LPU Admit 72 hrs before exam along with processing fee of `450. Candidate can apply for the test alteration in case he/she wants to change the mode of exam.

21. Instructions for filling Application Form

Read the following instructions carefully before filling the application form.

- The application form should be filled by the candidate in his/her own handwriting.
- It is suggested that the candidate make a photocopy of the form and use it for practice. ONLY THE ORIGINAL APPLICATION FORM SHOULD BE SENT.
- Read the instructions carefully before filling in the application form. Requests for corrections will not be entertained later.
- Write in CAPITAL LETTERS the required information or enter the relevant code with a black ball-point pen in the box(es) (wherever provided).
- In case you make any mistake while using black ball-point pen, cover the entire box with an exact sized white paper slip and write on it. You must not overflow this box.
- Do not scribble, cut, tear or wrinkle the application form.
- Do not put any stray pencil marks anywhere on the application form.
- Write your address and signature in black ball-point pen only.
- Please note that your name, your parent's / guardian's name and your date of birth should be exactly the same as given in our High school / +2 / Intermediate/Pre-University examination certificate.
- Your application must be complete in all respects. An incomplete application or application filled in a language other than English will summarily be rejected. Options filled by you in the application form cannot be changed at a later stage.
- Please note down the application number and unique Application Code/ Password for future reference.

ITEM WISE INSTRUCTIONS

Item-1 Name of the Candidate

Write your name in capital letters as it appears in your 10th Standard certificate.

Item-2 Date of Birth

Write the day, month and year of your birth as per the English calendar and as recorded in your 10th examination certificate. Use numerals 01 to 31 for DATE, numerals 01 to 12 for MONTH, and the last two digits for the YEAR of birth. For example, if born on 7th January 1995, the date should be entered as follows: 07 01 95.

Item-3 Exam Mode

You can select out of two options for appearing in exam i.e. remotely proctored or exam centre. You can tick the Option I or Option II according to your preference.

In case you are choosing exam centre as your preferred exam mode your have to fill following option as well.

a. Exam State

Write the name of the state in the space provided (Refer to the Annexure-I).

b. Exam City

Write the name of the city in the space provided (Refer to the Annexure-I).

Item-4 E-mail ID (Student)

Give your correct email id. It is mandatory that you should produce your correct email id (in capital letters), as all the future correspondence will be communicated through email only.

Item-5 Mobile Number

Write your mobile number in the space provided.

Item-6 Gender

Tick the appropriate option in the box provided.

Item-7 Category

Tick the appropriate option in the box provided.

Item-8 Aadhar Card Number

Write your correct Aadhar Card Number in the box provided.

Item-9 Your complete Postal Address Including Your Full Name

Write the complete postal address to which any communication is to be sent. The address must include your name, Address Line 1, Address Line 2 and all other details including the correct PINCODE, alternative mobile number and Whatsapp mobile number. Tick the right option for APAAR/ABC ID and if it is option I, mention the ID in the given space. It should be written very clearly and in CAPITAL LETTERS in black ballpoint pen only.

Item-10 Parents Details

Write your Mother's name and Father's name in capital letters as it appears in your 10th Standard certificate. Write your parents e-mail ID and mobile no.

Item-11 Test Applying For

Tick the appropriate option depending upon your exam. (For details visit www.lpu.in)

Item-12 Details of the Qualifying Examination Passed/ Appearing For

Give the details of Higher Secondary/ College/ University examination. If already passed, attach xerox copies of the relevant marks sheet. The year of commencement and year of passing, should be written very clearly and in CAPITAL LETTERS in black ballpoint pen only.

Write the appropriate code of X & XII Board and refer the code from ANNEXURE-V.

website: www.lpu.in



Item - 13 Details of Matriculation (Class 10th) Qualification Passed

Give the details of School/ College examination. Attach xerox copies of the relevant marks sheet. The year of commencement and year of passing, should be written very clearly and in CAPITAL LETTERS in black ballpoint pen only.

Item-14 Slot Booking

There are two options to book the slot for taking exam. If candidate wants University to book the slot, Tick option 1. If you wish to book the slot yourself, Tick option 2. (If opted for Exam centre mode of exam in point no 3)

Item - 15 Choice of Exam Date

If candidate has selected the option 1 in ITEM-14, then five options of Choice of Exam Date are to be given here. Write Day, Month and Year as per English calendar. Dates mentioned here should be as per the "Important Dates" mentioned on university website www.lpu.in. Considering postal delays/ holidays etc. The dates mentioned should be atleast 7 days later then the current date i.e. date of posting the application.

Item-16 Reservation Category (only for Punjab Applicants)

Refer to the point no. 19 for Reservation Category and write the appropriate code in the box provided.

Item-17 Stay Connected with LPU!

To stay updated with the latest news about LPU, select the active social media platforms and provide the username or ID for each.

Item – 18 Declaration

The candidate must sign the declaration and fill up the place and date. Applications without signatures will be treated as incomplete and rejected.

It is mandatory for the candidate to paste his/ her photograph in the given space.

22. List of Annexures

- Annexure I List of Exam Cities LPUNEST-2025
- Annexure II Syllabi of LPUNEST-2025
- Annexure III Sample Questions of LPUNEST-2025
- Annexure IV Reservation Category (only for Punjab Applicants)
- Annexure V Codes of the School Education Boards of Class X & XII
- Annexure VI Filled Sample Application form



Annexure - I

(LIST OF EXAM CITIES - LPUNEST-2025)

	(2.51.51	
State	City	City code
ANDAMAN & NICOBAR	PORT BLAIR	231
	ANANTAPUR	102
	BHIMAVARAM	236
	ELURU	234
	GUDLAVALLERU	215
	GUNTUR	103
	KADAPA	235
	KAKINADA	301
ANDHRA PRADESH	KURNOOL	104
	NELLORE	105
	ONGOLE	308
	RAJAHMUNDRY	106
	TIRUPATI	303
	VIJAYAWADA	107
	VISAKHAPATNAM	101
	VIZIANAGARAM	238
ARUNACHAL PRADESH	ITANAGAR	239
ASSAM	GUWAHATI	108
	BEGUSARAI	109
	BHAGALPUR	110
	CHAPRA	244
	DARBHANGA	245
BIHAR	GAYA	111
	MUZAFFARPUR	112
	PATNA	113
	PURNEA	247
	SIWAN	246
CHANDIGARH	CHANDIGARH	114
CHATTICOADU	BILASPUR (CG)	116
CHATTISGARH	RAIPUR	118
DELHI	NEW DELHI	165

State	City	City code
GOA	MARGAO	119
	AHMEDABAD	120
	CHANGA	216
GUJARAT	RAJKOT	122
	SURAT	123
	VADODARA	124
	AMBALA	125
	BHIWANI	126
	GURUGRAM	128
HARYANA	HISAR	129
	KARNAL	130
	PANIPAT	131
	ROHTAK	132
	DHARAMSHALA	249
	HAMIRPUR	136
HIMACHAL PRADESH	PALAMPUR	139
	SOLAN	141
JAMMU & KASHMIR	JAMMU	143
JAIVIIVIO & KASHIVIIA	SRINAGAR	144
	BOKARO	250
	DHANBAD	145
JHARKHAND	HAZARIBAGH	251
	JAMSHEDPUR	146
	RANCHI	147
KARNATAKA	BENGALURU	149
KAHNATAKA	MYSORE	321
	ALUVA	345
	COCHIN	149
KERALA	ERNAKULAM	344
	KANNUR	339
	KOLLAM	259

NATIONAL ENTRANCE & SCHOLARSHIP TEST



State	City	City code
	КОТТАУАМ	335
	KOZHIKODE	150
Liebal A	MALAPPURAM	334
KERALA	PALAKKAD	260
	THRISSUR	340
	TRIVANDRUM	151
	BHOPAL	152
MADUWA DDADEOU	GWALIOR	153
MADHYA PRADESH	INDORE	154
	JABALPUR	155
	AURANGABAD	214
	KOLHAPUR	156
	MUMBAI	157
MAHARASHTRA	NAGPUR	158
	NASHIK	159
	PUNE	160
	SANGLI	356
MANIPUR	IMPHAL	161
MEGHALYA	SHILLONG	162
MIZORAM	AIZAWL	163
NAGALAND	DIMAPUR	164
ORISSA	BHUBANESWAR	167
PUDUCHERRY	PUDUCHERRY	224
	AMRITSAR	170
	BATHINDA	171
PUNJAB	LUDHIANA	173
	PATHANKOT	174
	LPU (JALANDHAR)	172
	JAIPUR	180
DAIACTUAN	КОТА	182
RAJASTHAN	SIKAR	391
	UDAIPUR	183

State	City	City code
SIKKIM	GANGTOK	275
	CHENNAI	184
	COIMBATORE	185
TANAU ALABU	MADURAI	186
TAMIL NADU	SALEM	226
	TIRUNELVELI	374
	TRICHY	380
	HYDERABAD	187
TEL ANICANIA	KARIMNAGAR	288
TELANGANA	KHAMMAM	188
	WARANGAL	191
TRIPURA	AGARTALA	192
	AGRA	193
	BAREILLY	196
	FAIZABAD	294
	GHAZIABAD	197
	GORAKHPUR	198
	JHANSI	297
	KANPUR	199
UTTAR PRADESH	LUCKNOW	200
	MEERUT	201
	MUZAFFARNAGAR	203
	NOIDA	204
	PRAYAGRAJ	195
	SAHARANPUR	205
	VARANASI	206
	DEHRADUN	207
UTTARAKHAND	HALDWANI	208
	HARIDWAR	209
	DURGAPUR	211
WEST BENGAL	KOLKATA	212
	SILIGURI	213

For more details, refer university website: www.lpu.in



Annexure - II

(SYLLABI OF LPUNEST - 2025 FOR INTEGRATED LAW) ENGLISH

Grammar: Parts of speech – Noun, Pronoun, Adjective, Adverb, Verb, Preposition, Conjunction Interjection; Tenses – Present, Past and Future Tense in Active and Passive Form; Modal Verbs – Can, Could, May, might, Should, Will, would, punctuation, independent and dependent clauses, sentence and its types, determiners.

Associative Language Skills: Vocabulary – Antonyms, Synonyms, Homonyms, Homographs, one-word substitution, Word Analogies, Idioms and Phrases.

Common Errors: Sentence Correction and Error Finding Exercises.

Comprehension Passages: Closed and Open paragraphs, identifying key ideas or theme.

QUANTITATIVE AND LOGICAL APTITUDE

Elementary Mathematics: Real Numbers; Average; Percentage; Ratio; Time, Speed and Distance; Time and Work.

Logical Reasoning: Pattern Identification, Logical Links and rectifying illogical arguments, syllogisms, logical sequences, analogies, etc.

LEGAL REASONING

Legal Awareness, Legal Terms, Legal GK, Legal Maxims, Important Treaties and Conventions, Constitution of India: Historical Background, Features, Preamble, Fundamental Rights, Directive Principles of State Policy, Emergency and Special Provisions of The Indian Constitutions, Indian Parliament, Supreme Court of India, Distribution of Power Between Centre and The State, President And Vice-President Of India, Prime Minister; Legal Propositions and A Set of Facts to which the said proposition has to be applied.

GENERAL AWARENESS

Current Affairs (National and International), Indian History, Indian Politics, Indian Economy, Who is Who, Sports Events, Awards and Honours, Abbreviations, Important Days and Weeks, International and National Organizations, Awareness of social and cultural connection with design history of the designed artefact, and socially responsible and environmentally sustainable design responses. History of art, sculpture and literature.

(SYLLABI OF LPUNEST - 2025 FOR LL.B. & LL.M.) ENGLISH

Grammar: Parts of speech – Noun, Pronoun, Adjective, Adverb, Verb, Preposition, Conjunction Interjection; Tenses – Present, Past and Future Tense in Active and Passive Form; Modal Verbs – Can, Could, May, might, Should, Will, would, punctuation, independent and dependent clauses, sentence and its types, determiners

Associative Language Skills: Vocabulary – Antonyms, Synonyms, Homonyms, Homographs, one-word substitution, Word Analogies, Idioms and Phrases.

Common Errors: Sentence Correction and Error Finding Exercises.

Comprehension Passages: Closed and Open paragraphs, identifying key ideas or theme.

LAW

Constitutional Law of India: Preamble, Nature, Citizenship, Fundamental Rights, Directive Principles of State Policy, Fundamental Duties, Union and state executive, Judiciary, Tribunal, Elections, Emergency and Amendment of Constitution.

Jurisprudence: Nature, Administration of Justice, Sources, Legal Concepts, Rights, Ownership, Possession, Person, Titles, Liability Law of Property and Obligation, Legal Fiction, Theories of Justice

Other Law Subjects: Family Law, Labour Law, Public International law, New Criminal Laws (Bhartiya Nyaya Sanhita, Bhartiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita, Bhartiya Sakshya Adhiniyam), Law of Contracts, Consumer Protection Law, Alternative Dispute Resolution Mechanism, Intellectual Property Rights (IPR), Company Law, IT Laws, Media Law, Cyber Law and Environment Law.

GENERAL APPTITUDE AND GENERAL AWARENESS

General Aptitude: Numbers, Percentage, Profit, Loss & Discount, Ratio & Proportion, Simple & Compound Interest, Permutation & Combination & Probability, Time & Distance, Boats & Streams, Races & Games, Time & Work, Pipes & Cistern, Calendar & Clocks, Area, Series completion & Coding – Decoding & Alphabet test, Direction sense test & Blood relations & arrangements, Syllogism, Number, Ranking & Time sequence test, Arithmetical reasoning, Inserting the missing character, Data sufficiency, Cubes and dice, Non-verbal reasoning.

General Awareness: Indian History, Indian Politics, Indian Economy, Financial and Economic news, Budget and National Plan, Who is Who, Sports Events, Books and Authors, Awards and Honours, Science Invention and Discoveries, Abbreviations, Important Days and Weeks, International and National Organizations, Current National and International Affairs.

Note: For detailed topic wise syllabus, refer university website: www.nest.lpu.in

NATIONAL ENTRANCE & SCHOLARSHIP TEST



Annexure - III SAMPLE QUESTIONS FOR INTEGRATED LAW ENGLISH

QUESTION 1	What is the synonym of Adversity?		D) has accomplished
	A) Failure	QUESTION 4	Which of these words is closest in meaning to the
	B) Misfortune		word provided? "educe"
	C) Helplessness		A) demand
	D) Crisis		B) elicit
QUESTION 2	Find the correct spelling.		C) ideal
	A) Pugnacios		D) unlawful
	B) Pugnacious	QUESTION 5	Choose one word for the following statement:
	C) Pagnacous		Government of the people, by the people and for the people.
	D) Pugnashous		A) Democracy
QUESTION 3	Choose the correct answer. Your dreams		B) Autocracy
	if you try.		C) Socialism
	A) Accomplishes		D) Anarchy
	B) will be accomplished		D) Anatony
	C) is accomplishing		
	QUANTITATIVE AND	LOGICAL APTI	TUDE
QUESTION 1	Ramya purchased an item of Rs. 46,000 and sold		C) 12
	it at loss of 12 percent. With that amount she		D) 256
	purchased another item and sold it at a gain of 12 percent. What was her overall gain/loss?	QUESTION 4	The average speed of a train is 1.43 times the
			average speed of a car. The car covers a distance
	•		of 588 km in 6 hours. How much distance will the
	B) Loss of 642.80		train cover in 13 hours?
	C) Loss of 662.40		A) 1750 km
OUEOTION O	D) Profit 642.80		B) 1720 km
QUESTION 2	Find out the next number in this series. 11, 10, 18, 51, 200, (?)		C) 1760 km
	A) 995	0.1505.01.5	D) None of these
	B) 865	QUESTION 5	Look at this series: 70, 71, 76,, 81, 86, 70, 91, What number should fill the blank?
	C) 1025		A) 70
QUESTION 3	,		B) 80
QUESTION 3	$1898 \div 73 \times 72 = (x)2 \times 13$		C) 96
	A) -256		D) 71
	B) 144	ACONING	
OUESTION 1	LEGAL RE	ASONING	C) Fiducions
QUESTION 1	According to Hindu legal theory the origin of Law is:-		C) Fiduciary
	A) Dharma	OUECTION 4	D) Moral
	B) Devine	QUESTION 4	The member of a State Public Service Commission can be removed on the ground of misbehavior
	C) Sruthi		only after an enquiry has been conducted by the:-
	D) None of these		A) Supreme Court of India
QUESTION 2	Who among the following Hindu King is known as		B) High Court of the state
QUEUTIONE	the Napoleon of India?		C) Committee appointed by the president
	A) Harshvardhan		D) None of these
	B) Chandra Gupta Vikramandhra	QUESTION 5	In which of the following case did the Supreme
	C) Ashoka		Court for the first time lay down that Fundamental
	D) Samudra Gupta		Rights have primacy over the Directive Principles of State Policy?
OUESTION 2	A dector has a seletionable with the		A) Minerva Mills vs Union of India
QUESTION 3	A doctor has relationship with his patient.		B) ADM Jabalpur vs Shiv Kant Shukla
	A) Customary		C) A.K. Roy vs Union of India
	B) Statutory		D) Keshavananda Bharati vs State of Punjab





GENERAL AWARENESS

QUESTION 1 The TAPI Gas Pipeline project will start from: -D) Asha Kumari **QUESTION 4** Pakistan The Indian rupee is a legal tender in two other countries. One is Nepal. The other is: -B) India Pakistan Afghanistan Afghanistan B) D) Turkmenistan C) Sri Lanka **QUESTION 2** The North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) and the European Union (EU) have signed an D) Bhutan agreement to improve cooperation in cyber **QUESTION 5** India's first IT co-operative UL Cyber Park has defense. This Agreement was signed at which of been set up in which state? the following places? Kerala A) Brussels B) Tamil Nadu B) Germany C) Gujarat C) France Arunachal Pradesh D) Finland QUESTION 3 The first woman Chief of State Bank of India (SBI) is: -A) Shikha Sharma B) Arundhati Bhattacharya Shyamala Gopinath SAMPLE QUESTIONS FOR LL.B. & LL.M. **ENGLISH QUESTION 1** Choose the correct verb to fill the gap. C) no one else By the end of the year, she____ with a D) everyone degree in business. his century before it is the Question 4 Mohit end of the match. A) already graduates already graduated will score C) will have already graduated will have scored has already graduated C) has scored Question 2 Choose the synonym for the following word D) scores Hallowed Question 5 Which word is a adverb in this sentence? There A) Sacred are no interesting programme tonight. B) Old interesting A) C) Inactive B) programme D) Effective C) there Question 3 cuts it as well as he does, I D) tonight always have my hair cut at Johnson's. anyone A) someone else's **GENERAL APTITUDE & GENERAL AWARENESS** Question 1 If a: b = 2:3 and b: c = 4:3, then find a: b: c 16/5 min 13/3 min 2:3:9 A) C) 13/4 min 8:12:9 18/5 min C) 2:3:8 Question 3 The first woman Chief of State Bank of India (SBI) None of these is: -Question 2 A tire has two punctures. The first puncture alone Shikha Sharma A) would have made the tire flat in 9 minutes and the second alone would have done it in 6 minutes. If B) Arundhati Bhattacharya air leaks out at a constant rate, how long does it Shyamala Gopinath C) take both the punctures together to make it flat? Asha Kumari

NATIONAL ENTRANCE & SCHOLARSHIP TEST



Question 4 The Indian rupee is a legal tender in two other countries. One is Nepal. The other is: -

Question 5

India's first IT co-operative UL Cyber Park has been set up in which state?

- Pakistan
- Afghanistan
- Sri Lanka C)
- Bhutan

B)

- Kerala
- Tamil Nadu
- Gujarat C)
- Arunachal Pradesh

LAW

Orders on "no Liquor Shops near Highways" has Question 1 been passed Supreme Court in

- State of Tamil Nadu vs. K Balu
- State of Karnataka vs. KBalu
- C) State of Gujarat vs. Rami Ben
- None of these

Question 4

Question 2 Cicero's conception of natural law is based on the idea that 'true law is right reason in agreement with Nature.' Reason is a key element because:

- It is a sin for humans not to apply reason.
- The principles of natural law are discoverable B) by reason.
- Natural law does not apply without good reason.
- The law of nature is the basis of all positive law.

- Concurrent list C)
- Residuary Powers

Which statement best describes the relationship between law and morality among non-positivist legal theorists?

- There is no relationship between law and morality.
- Law is always in advance of moral ideas.
- The law is inextricably bound up with morals
- Morality is generally in advance of the law.

Question 5

The model code of conduct for Political parties and candidates to be followed during election is:

- Laid down in the constitution of India
- Specified in the representation of the People Act. 1951
- Enjoined by the supreme court
- A voluntary agreement among recognized political parties.

Question 3 Cyber Laws are included in

- Union List
- State List B)

Note: For detailed topic wise Sample Questions, refer university website: www.nest.lpu.in



Annexure - IV [RESERVATION CATEGORY (ONLY FOR PUNJAB APPLICANTS)]

Code	Category
А	Scheduled Castes / Scheduled Tribes
В	Backward Classes
С	Border Areas / Backward Areas
D	Sports Persons
E	Children / Grand Children of Freedom Fighters
F	Disabled Persons (Blinds, Deaf & Dumb, Other Handicapped)
G	Children / Widows of defence personnel killed or disabled to the extent of 50% or more in action, wards of gallantry awardees children of serving defence personnel/ ex-servicemen

Code	Category
н	Children / Widows of Para-military forces personnel, Punjab Police, RAP and Punjab Home guards killed or disabled in action to the extent of 50% or more; and children of paramilitary force personnel / ex-paramilitary forces personnel, wards of Punjab Policemen decorated with gallantry medals
1	Children of November 1984 Riots affected persons
J	Single Girl Child
К	Reservation for T-Sunami affected persons or Student suffering from Cancer/AIDS/Thalassemia

Annexure - V (CODES OF THE SCHOOL EDUCATION BOARDS OF CLASS X & XII)

BOARD	CODE
Andhra Pradesh Board of Intermediate Education	01
Assam Higher Secondary Education Council	02
Bihar Intermediate Education Council	03
Central Board of Secondary Education	04
Chhattisgarh Madhyamik Shiksha Mandal	05
Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations	06
Goa Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education	07
Gujarat Secondary Education Board	08
Haryana Board of Education	09
H P Board of School Education	10
J & K State Board of School Education	11
Jharkhand Academy Council	12
Karnataka Board of Pre-University Education	13
Kerala Board of Public Examinations	14
Madhya Pradesh Board of Secondary Education	15

BOARD	CODE
Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education	16
Manipur Council of Higher Secondary Education	17
Meghalaya Board of Secondary Education	18
Mizoram Board of School Education	19
Nagaland Board of School Education	20
Odisha Council of Higher Secondary Education	21
Punjab School Education Board	22
Rajasthan Board of Secondary Education	23
Tamil Nadu Board of Higher Secondary Education	24
Telangana Board of Secondary Education	25
Tripura Board of Secondary Education	26
U.P. Board of High School & Intermediate Education	27
Uttaranchal Shiksha Evam Pariksha Parishad	28
West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education	29
Others [IB, Cambridge etc.]	30



Annexure - VI

FILLED SAMPLE OMR SHEET

Transporting Education Transporting		Application Form
	nd use CAPITAL LETTERS. Do not use Pencil. Ensure that you lick	k (√) the right option. Write correct Email ID.
the first the state of the stat	(As per your X Standard Certificate)	
SAVREENA		
2. DATE OF BIRTH	3. EXAM MODE If Exam Centre, Remotely Proctored . EXAM STATE Exam Centre	b. EXAM CITY
4. Email ID SAVRECNA	5@GNAIL-COH	
5. MOBILE	W. GEMPER	7. CATEGORY
097329	D 3 6 5 1	GENERALI OC ST
0859236	L 1 dilate	OBC/BC OTHERS
9. YOUR COMPLETE POSTAL	ADDRESS INCLUDING YOUR FULL NAME	
City Phase	visvil lines puaria vithals Jab Pincode 14 012302 Whatsapp No	4401 9234512302 WABC ID (If yes)
10. PARENT'S DETAILS		
COLUM	HUINDER	
Father's Name SOK	HAR RANI	
Company of the other designation of the company of	HI4200GNAIL.CO	MILLIAM
	52042010	
	I480 OGMAIL-COM	
Mother's Mobile No. 0 9 8	42048050	
11. TEST APPLYING FOR [Tid	x (√) only one) (For applicable programmes, check Seat Prefere	noe Form)
Undergraduate Programmes		
LPUNEST (B.Tech.)	LPUNEST (UG Hotel Management) LPL	UNEST (UG Design)
LPUNEST (Integrated Law)		JNEST (LET)
Control of the Contro	LPUNEST (UG Agriculture, Pharmacy & Physiothe	rapy)
LPUNEST (Diploma)		
LPUNEST (Diploma) Post Graduate Programmes		



Reg No / Roll No.		Commen	CC Percenta	
(if already allotted)	20230507			Board (# applicable) (For code refer Annocure V)
Name of College/ University/ School	SDKHL SEN	1980	SCHOOL	
City	PHAGWARA		DI LI	
District	KAPURTHAL			
State	DUNISA	4		Pincode
Year of	PION JINB			
Commencement	2022 Year of Passing 2	10 2 4 qua	ification from (Tick√): Ind	MADIONO
13. DETAILS OF M	MATRICULATION (CLASS 10TH) QUA	ALIFICATION PASS	ED:	
Percentage/ Grad	furnish this information, otherwise a	application will be re	ejected)	
Reg No./ Roll No.				Board
(Mandatory) Name of School	10120678			(For code refer Annexure V)
	SARTAJ PU	BLIC	SCHOOL	
City	PHAGWARA			
District	RAPURTHAL	A		
State	QUNJAB			Pincode 1 4 4 4 0 1
Year of Commencement	2020 Year of Passing 2	0 2 2 Qual	ification from (Tick /): India	Abroad
14. SLOT BOOKIN	G (To be bested by	15. CHOICE OF E	VAM DATE	
[According to y	our preference (Applicab		sity option in Point No. 14) DAY MONTH YEAR	16. RESERVATION CATEGO (only for Punjab Applicants
University C	1ut 1 7 7			7
Applicant		02 25 4th	CATTER COLON CALL	5
		DIZ AID VI	1000	
0	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active	0225	The state of the s	(For Catagory details, refer point no. 18) (Mention your user name) Source March 18
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent of to face crin	and sincerely affirm that I am an Indigrect. I have not concealed any inforce untrue, either before or after the expensional processions.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all auth	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program	(Mention your user name) SQUALLINGS 6 by me in this application form are attion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent a to face crin the case m 2. Lauthorize	and II3	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorities at and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program ority to cancel my candidate.	(Mention your user name) Saultenas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent a to face crin the case m 2. Lauthorize	and sincerely affirm that I am an Indigreect. I have not concealed any infor or untrue, either before or after the explical prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to control or university t	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorities at and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program ority to cancel my candidated and notifications via Email	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confraudulent of to face crining the case miles and confraudulent of the case miles and confraudulen	and sincerely affirm that I am an indigrect. I have not concealed any informational processing the processing of the registry on DND / NDNC.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorities at and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program ority to cancel my candidated and notifications via Email	(Mention your user name) Saultenas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confraudulent of to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: 01 - 1	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILDA The properties of the properties of the registry on DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all auth seat and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are attion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This yellowa
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confraudulent of to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: 01 - 1	and sincerely affirm that I am an indigrect. I have not concealed any informational processing the processing of the registry on DND / NDNC.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all auth seat and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal admission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are attion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This yellowa
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will overrid: Date: 01 - 1 Place: Photogra	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILDA The properties of the properties of the registry on DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC. The properties of the registry of DND / NDNC.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees. tact me with updates clicked during test.	all particulars furnished be the event of any information or the program ority to cancel my candidiand notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are attion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This yellowa
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: 01 - 1 Place: Photogra In case you do s 1. Fill the online app	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HLLLA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor or untrue, either before or after the ex- linal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to content the registry on DND / NDNC. Ch. 2025 option of the form to us in he polication form at www.lpu.in	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees. tact me with updates clicked during test.	all particulars furnished be the event of any information or the program ority to cancel my candidia and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel instructions:	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are attion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This yellowa
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confined the case must be case m	and with LPUI Tick (v) your active LPUI Tick	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorise and the fees. tact me with updates clicked during test and the copy, follow the Unique OMR code (gives)	all particulars furnished be the event of any information or the program ority to cancel my candidia and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel instructions:	(Mention your user name) Sauxumas6 by me in this application form are ation being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This lature of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - I Note: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted to 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILLIA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor runtrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to cont the registry on DND / NDNC. CLD—2025 Application purpose will be ex- port want to send the form to us in he polication form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. e copy of application form for your reference.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates colicked during test.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candidiand notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of ese instructions:-	(Mention your user name) Sauxuemas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This siture of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - I Note: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted to 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the	and with LPUI Tick (v) your active LPUI Tick	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates colicked during test.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candidiand notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of ese instructions:-	(Mention your user name) Sauxumas6 by me in this application form are ation being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This lature of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - I Note: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted to 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILLIA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor runtrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to cont the registry on DND / NDNC. CLD—2025 Application purpose will be ex- port want to send the form to us in he polication form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. e copy of application form for your reference.	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates colicked during test.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candidiand notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of ese instructions:-	(Mention your user name) Sauxumas6 by me in this application form are ation being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This lature of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent a to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - I Piace: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted 1 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the 5. Memorize the ge	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILLIA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor runtrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to cont the registry on DND / NDNC. CLD—2025 Application purpose will be ex- port want to send the form to us in he polication form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. e copy of application form for your reference.	platforms and provided in National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates collicked during test. In and copy, follow the Unique OMR code (give ce	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candidiand notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of ese instructions:-	(Mention your user name) Sauxumas6 by me in this application form are ation being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This lature of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent a to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - I Piace: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted 1 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the 5. Memorize the ge	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILLIA The property of th	platforms and provided in National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates collicked during test. In and copy, follow the Unique OMR code (give ce	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel instructions: en on OMR sheet).	(Mention your user name) Sauxumas6 by me in this application form are ation being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This lature of Candidate of admission.
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confraudulent to face orin the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: 01-1 Place: Photogra In case you do n 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted to a submit the comp 4. Save and print the 5. Memorize the gen 19. [Reservation of the complete of the co	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HILLIA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor runtrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to cont e the registry on DND / NDNC. CLOSUS OF CONTROL ph for verification purpose will be a not want to send the form to us in h blication form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. lete opy of application form for your reference erated password as it is your password for Category (Only for Punjab Applica Category 1/ Backward Areas	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates clicked during test. Interest the code (give ce. or accessing the date and the fees. or accessing the date are sentential).	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel instructions: en on OMR sheet).	(Mention your user name) Sally Clanas 6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This sture of Candidate of admission. Pasts your photograph here
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and co fraudulent to face crim the case m 2. I authorize will override Date: D1 - 1 Place: Photogra In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted to 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the 5. Memorize the get 19. [Reservation S. No. A Border Areas	and with LPUI Tick (V) your active HLLLA and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor runtrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to content the registry on DND / NDNC. CLOSE CLOSE And Town to send the form to us in he polication form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. The copy of application form for your reference are copy of application form for your reference are copy of application form for your reference Category (Only for Punjab Application Category I Backward Areas sons (Blinds, Deaf & Dumb, Other Handio	platforms and proving an National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees, tact me with updates clicked during test. Interest the code (give ce. or accessing the date and the fees. or accessing the date are sentential).	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel instructions: en on OMR sheet).	(Mention your user name) Sally Clanas 6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This sture of Candidate of admission. Pasts your photograph here Category 84 Riots affected persons
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confined the case made of the case o	and with LPUI Tick (v) your active ALL LAD and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor or untrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. CLOSE ADDI The Confessional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confessional the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confessional ph for verification purpose will be expended to the separation form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. The copy of application form for your reference retreted password as it is your password for Category (Only for Punjab Applica Category The Backward Areas Sons (Blinds, Deef & Dumb, Other Handions) Idows of defence personnel killed or disa	platforms and provided in National and that mation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authorized and the fees. tact me with updates clicked during test. hard copy, follow the Unique OMR code (gives a accessing the date and the fees. The accessing the date and the fees.	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel of	(Mention your user name) Saultenas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This sture of Candidate of admission. Paste your photograph here Category 84 Riots affected persons in of Freedom Fighters
18. DECLARATK 1. I solemnly true and confraudulent of to face crin the case m 2. I authorize will override 2. I authorize will override 3. In case you do r 1. Fill the online app 2. When prompted of the case m 3. Submit the comp 4. Save and print the solement of the case m 5. Memorize the ge 19. [Reservation 5. No. A Border Areas B Disabled Per C Sports Perso D Children / W estent of 50% Children / W estent of 50%	and with LPUI Tick (v) your active ALL LAD and sincerely affirm that I am an Indi freet. I have not concealed any infor or untrue, either before or after the ex- ninal prosecution and the manageme ay be and I would have to forego my Lovely Professional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. CLOSE ADDI The Confessional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confe the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confessional the registry on DND / NDNC. The Confessional University to confessional ph for verification purpose will be expended to the separation form at www.lpu.in for payment, enter the OMR sheet no. and lete application form. The copy of application form for your reference retreted password as it is your password for Category (Only for Punjab Applica Category The Backward Areas Sons (Blinds, Deef & Dumb, Other Handions) Idows of defence personnel killed or disa	platforms and proving an National and that remation. However, in amination or after ment can claim all authoriseat and the fees. tact me with updates clicked during test. hard copy, follow the Unique OMR code (gives or accessing the date are supported by the control of the co	all particulars furnished be the event of any informal yadmission to the program ority to cancel my candida and notifications via Email Signal and verified at the time of the cancel of	(Mention your user name) Sauxulmas6 by me in this application form are stion being found to be incorrect, nme, I understand that I am liable ature / selection or admission as it, SMS, WhatsApp and Call. This liture of Candidate of admission. Paste your photograph here Category 84 Riots affected persons in of Freedom Fighters



IMPORTANT DATES FOR LPUNEST-2025

Scan QR Code to know the Important Dates of LPUNEST Examination



For more details, refer university website www.lpu.in



Transforming Education Transforming India

LOVELY PROFESSIONAL UNIVERSITY (LPU)
Jalandhar-Delhi G.T. Road, Phagwara, Punjab (India) 144411
For General Enquiry: 01824-517000
Visit: www.lpu.in | Email: admissions@lpu.co.in



01824-404430



www.lpu.in



admissions@lpu.co.in

